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e

From: Bronwyn Bishop <honbron@bigpond.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 January 2020 3:27 PM

To: FOI IPEA

Subject: Re: FOI Request 20/06 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Mr fon 22

| am not surprised as | expected an attack due to my success against socialism and associated government waste and
bureaucracy.

| have no request concerning the release of the documents.

Kind regards

Bronwyn Bishop

The Hon. Bronwyn Bishop
Email: Honbron@bigpond.com
Phone:™

On 9 Jan 2020, at 11:28 am, FOI IPEA <FOl@ipea.gov.au> wrote:

UNCLASSIFIED

Dear Ms Bishop

Please see enclosed correspondence regarding a freedom of information request received by the
Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority (IPEA).
Kind regards

Section 22

A/g FOI Coordinator

Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority

One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603

T: g2 feen=

E: FOl@ipea.gov.au

WWW.ipea.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED
Finance Australian Business Number (ABN): 6l 970 632 495
Finance Web Site: www.finance.gov.au

IMPORTANT:

This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may
contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us
immediately by telephone on 61-2-6215-2222 and delete all copies of this
transmission together with any attachments.

If responding to this email, please send to the appropriate person using
the suffix .gov.au.
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